
From: Code-of-Conduct
To: Code-of-Conduct
Subject: COC090 Email 19.09.24 re "Winding People Up"
Date: 01 October 2024 11:39:28
Attachments: Don"t Mention The Barn.pdf

----- Forwarded message -----
From: Ewen Sinclair 
To:   >; 

 ;  ; 
;  ; 

  
   

;  ; 
   

Cc:  ;  
Sent: Thursday 19 September 2024 at 23:46:37 BST
Subject: Winding People Up
 
Winding people up is fun, I got a spectacular bite on Tuesday.  Please read the
attached; for mentioning the Barn, I'm being reported to the police and Monitoring
Officer.  This nutter ran down the road after Tony and myself, he was very
"threatening" and got very upset because I laughed at him.  The idiot went visited
the LTC Office, to complain, to be told they can do nothing.  His brother reported
me to the Chief Exec of Herefordshire Council and the police, how scary.  Even
better, he reported me to BillWigginMP, he must have been getting advice from

, the NHCA Chairman, who loves a good liar.  The imbecile, with the
Union Flag, the wrong way up!
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